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Jennifer Anderson

From: Dave Johnson [janderson@djaonline.net]
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 4:17 PM

To: janderson@djaonline.net

Subject: News from Dave Johnson & Associates, Ltd.

"DJA Online”

A Monthly Publication of Dave Johnson & Associates, Ltd.
November 2007

In This Issue Bulldog Park
Bulldog Park Underway Bolingbrook Park District

Upcoming Projects

Featured Project...

Dave Johnson & Associates, Ltd. recently completed
site design services for the renovation of the 19-acre

Bu"dog Park Bulldog Park. The renovated public site will include four
new ball fields, one soccer field, a new concession building,
pathways and subsurface drainage. Services included Site
Architect: Cody-Braun & Design, Stormwater Management, Permitting and
Associates, Ltd. Construction Layout. The site is currently under
construction with a completion date of November 2007.

Bolingbrook Park District

Civil Engineer: Dave Johnson
& Associates, Ltd.

Upcoming Projects...

DJA's newest surveying project will consist of performing
Contact DJA to boundary surveys of 12 cemeteries in the Chicago-land
discuss your new area. Located in the City of Chicago and surrounding

projects cities, these cemeteries span over 800 acres.

Dave Johnson & Associates
312 S. Hale Street

Wheaton, IL 60187

Ph: 630.752.8600

1/9/2008
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Fx: 630.752.9556
www.djaonline.net

Dave Johnson & Associates, Ltd. is a competitive full service
civil engineering and land surveying firm specializing in site
design for municipal, park district and private developments.
To find out more, go to our website: www.djaonline.net and
contact Dave Johnson at 630.752.8600 or dave @djaonline.net
to discuss your upcoming projects.
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